STATE OF

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

CEMEX Lyons - Q2 2022 C-pit monitoring report

Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com> Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 12:57 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com>

Hello Mr. Lennberg:

CEMEX would like to request a 30-day extension for response to the Division’'s Q2 2022 GW/SW Additional Info Request letter which
you sent on 8/2/2022.

Thank you,

// CEMEX

Scott A. Harcus
Lyons Cement Plant

Environmental Manager
Office : +1(303)823-2124

Mobile: +1(614)306-8838
Address: 5134 Ute Highway, Longmont, CO 80503

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 10:00 AM

To: Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com>

Cc: Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com>
Subject: Re: CEMEX Lyons - Q2 2022 C-pit monitoring report

CAUTION: External Email | PRECAUCION: Correo electrénico externo | VORSICHT: Externe E-Mail | ATTENTION: Courriel
externe
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